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Our ref: SSD-7009-PA-11

Mr Les Longhurst
Planning and Development Management NSW/ACT
Boral Limited
Triniti T2 Level
5 39 Delhi Road North Ryde New South Wales 2113

2 December 2022
Subject: Marulan South Limestone Mine - Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan

Dear Mr Longhurst

I refer to your submission dated 2/12/22, requesting approval of the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage
Management Plan (revision 4, 22/11/22). 

I also acknowledge your response to the Department’s review comments and request for additional
information.

I note that the plan does not include consideration of the contruciton of the water supply dam, as its
construction is being deferred. Please note the dam cannot be constructed until this plan is updated to
carefully consider the relevant cultural heritage impacts and management measures. 

Consequently, I have reviewed the document and I consider it meets the requirements of the relevant
conditions in consent SSD-7009.

Accordingly, I approve the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan (revision 4, 22/11/22).

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Paul-James Caruana via email
paul-james.caruana@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Carl Dumpleton
As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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